—
QWO NO O, OWN -~

W WWWWWWNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDN=_2 =2 A A a a a A
OO P, OWON-_2 000N, WODN-22000NOAP,ON -~

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

SALISBURY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday July 21st 2025 6:30PM
Remote Meeting by Live Internet Video Stream and Telephone

Members Present: Members Absent:
Dr. Michael Klemens (Chair)
Cathy Shyer (Vice Chair) arrived 6:34PM
Martin Whalen (Secretary)

Allen Cockerline (Regular Member) Staff Present
Bob Riva (Regular Member) Abby Conroy, Land Use Director (LUD)
Dr. Danella Schiffer (Alternate Member) Miles Todaro, Land Use Technical Specialist (LUTS)

Beth Wells (Alternate Member)

Brief Items and Announcements

1. Call to Order / Establish Quorum

Chair Klemens called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. A quorum was established with four regular
members present (Dr. Michael Klemens, Martin Whalen, Allen Cockerline, Bob Riva). Alternate Members
Dr. Danella Schiffer and Beth Wells were also present.

2. Approval of the Agenda

Motion: To approve the agenda.
Made by Riva, seconded by Whalen.
Vote: 4-0-0 in favor.

3. Minutes of June 2, 2025
The Commission edited the detailed minutes of June 2, 2025.

Vice Chair Shyer joined the meeting at 6:34PM.

Motion: To approve the detailed minutes of June 2, 2025.
Made by Cockerline, seconded by Riva.
Vote: 5-0-0 in favor.

4. Minutes of June 16, 2025 - pending
5. Minutes of July 7, 2025 - pending

6. Public Comment: Public Comment is restricted to items that are neither on the agenda nor the subject
of any pending Planning & Zoning Commission application or action and are limited to three minutes per

person.

LUD Conroy presented a Letter of Correspondence from Amy Bedik and Steven A. Siegelbaum for the
Commission to review. The letter was regarding events at the barn at Stillwater farm, and requested that
the Commission consider putting a time restriction on noise when granting permits for future events.

New Business

7.7.#2025-0294 / A Slice of LLC (Hackett) / 79 Old CNE Road / Modification of Approved Site Plan
#2023-0235 to Demolish an Existing and Build New Single Family Residence in the Lake Protection
Overlay District (Section 404) / Map 40 / Lot 29 / DOR: 07/07/2025 / Reception Pending Consulting
Engineer Review



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
95
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
7
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92

SALISBURY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday July 21st 2025 6:30PM
Remote Meeting by Live Internet Video Stream and Telephone

Engineer Pat Hackett said impervious surface coverage changed but remained under ten percent. The
driveway entry would be on the south side of the property with a cul-de-sac that allowed for parking
close to the dwelling. LUD Conroy noted Town Consulting Engineer Tom Grimaldi had not completed a
review. Vice Chair Shyer pointed out the Spa included on the Site Plan and asked if it was a new addition
to the application. Architect Susan Rodriguez explained the Spa was included on the original plans but
has now been reduced in size. Mr. Hackett said the previous plans used the term “Pool” which was
changed to “Spa.” Vice Chair Shyer asked if the updated impervious surface percentage was accurate.
Mr. Hackett and Ms. Rodriguez replied yes.

Chair Klemens asked if the proposed driveway was gravel. Mr. Hackett replied that it would be paved.
Vice Chair Shyer expressed concern about the adequacy of the buffer plantings between the dwelling
and lakefront. Ms. Rodriguez replied the proposed planting plans had not changed. Secretary Whalen
and Commissioner Riva asked where sufficient drainage for stormwater overflow was located for the
roundabout portion of the driveway. Mr. Hackett replied two stormwater basins are discharge points for
flow, with a swale located near the dwelling. Ms. Rodriguez said stormwater runoff would filter through
a proposed rain garden. Commissioner Cockerline believed the modifications were reasonable and
wished to await Tom Grimaldi’s review. Alternate Member Schiffer asked if the planting plan included
native cultivars and avoided invasive species. Mr. Hackett confirmed it did. Chair Klemens said the
Applicant should return after a completed review from Tom Grimaldi.

8. #2025-0295 / 235 Belgo Road, LLC / 235 Belgo Road / Vertical Expansion of a Nonconforming Barn
Proposed for Conversion to Single Family Residence (Section 503.2) / Map 9 / Lot 9 / DOR:07/21/2025 /
Reception and Consideration of Completeness, Schedule Hearing

Architect Cristianne Ortiz presented the application. Ms. Ortiz said approval was received from
Torrington Area Health District (TAHD). She also shared a Site Plan which showed the pre-existing barn
structure with a proposed vertical expansion. Ms. Ortiz confirmed the structure’s footprint would remain
the same.

Motion: To schedule a public hearing for application #2025-0295 / 235 Belgo Road, LLC / 235 Belgo Road
/ Vertical Expansion of a Nonconforming Barn Proposed for Conversion to Single Family Residence
(Section 503.2) / Map 9/ Lot 9 / on August 18, 2025 at 6:45PM via Zoom.

Made by Cockerline, seconded by Riva.

Vote: 5-0-0 in favor.

Other Business
9. Discussion of Comprehensive Zoning Regulations Updates (Conroy and Klemens) — Phase 1 Definitions,
Tables of Dimensional Requirements, and Table of Structures and Features

LUD Conroy presented the Tables of Dimensional Requirements for the Commission to review. She
described formatting changes with shifted rows and grouping of different categories, and different
methods of measurement. Conflicting conditions were eliminated and incorrect terms and definitions
rectified. She explained proposed changes to setback requirements and building coverages for
undersized commercial district lots. LUD Conroy said there were reduced setback requirements
proposed for the R10, R20, MR and LA Zones. Reduced required setbacks were clarified for accessory



93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138

SALISBURY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday July 21st 2025 6:30PM
Remote Meeting by Live Internet Video Stream and Telephone

storage buildings. She presented a draft of a new reference document “Table of Structures and
Features” for the public to utilize as a tool for impervious coverage calculations and setback applicability.
Commissioner Cockerline commented that decks and docks are listed as separate items, however he
believed they are constructed similarly and could be difficult to distinguish. LUD Conroy said the table
would be reviewed by Town Engineer Tom Grimaldi for additional guidance and returned to the
Commission as a draft document.

LUD Conroy presented the Definitions document and explained adjustments were made to simplify
problematic or questionable definitions. “Apartment on a Single Family Lot” was changed to “Accessory
Apartment.” Alternate Member Wells asked if the term could be called “Accessory Dwelling Unit.” LUD
Conroy confirmed it could be. LUD Conroy also explained separate definitions are proposed for
“Accessory Building,” “Accessory Structure,” and “Accessory Storage Structure” to better distinguish
between uses. She added that “Accessory Building, Detached” was a contradictory definition proposed
for removal, and “Accessory Use” contradicted Section 200.

LUD Conroy said the term “Agriculture” was used in the regulations but not defined, so a notation was
proposed that referenced the existing “Farm and Farming” definition. The definition “Automobile
Service and Repair Station” was not used in the Regulations so the term and definition were changed to
reflect what is used in the regulations. “Condominium” was proposed for removal as the term was not
used. LUD Conroy explained the terms “Easement” and “Right of Way” are sometimes used
interchangeably and sometimes conflictingly throughout the Regulations. A general “Easement”
definition was proposed with four types of easements. The term “Fence or Wall, Frontage” and
“Integrated Management Practices” were proposed for removal. “Farm and Farming” was updated to
reflect the recently revised definition in Statute.

A simplified definition of “Lot” was also proposed. LUD Conroy explained the terms “Corner Lot” and
“Flag Lot" were altered, and she introduced a concept that rear lots would not require a front yard
setback; only side and rear. “Lot Line” and “Multi-Family Dwelling” definitions were clarified. “Principal
Building” was proposed for removal because LUD Conroy believed the definition was redundant and
already covered by “Building.” “Setback and Setback Lines” had proposed changes to eliminate
contradictions with other sections. The “Structure” definition also had proposed clarifying changes. LUD
Conroy noted “Stormwater Runoff” was changed to “Stormwater” and “Yard Setback” was proposed for
removal.

LUD Conroy asked the Commission to send questions and comments about the draft regulations to her
directly.

Tabled Business

10. #2025-0287 / Wake Robin LLC & Ms. Serena Granbery (ARADEV LLC) / 104 & 106 Sharon Road & 53
Wells Hill Road / Special Permit for Hotel, Redevelopment of the Wake Robin Inn (Section 213.5) / Map
47/ Lot 2 & 2-1 / DOR: 05/05/2025 / Public Hearing Scheduled: 08/05/2025 6:30 PM / Pending Public
Hearing

11. #2025-0291 / David Pachter (Tim Sneller) / 136 Long Pond Road / Special Permit Application for
Detached Accessory Apartment on Single Family Residential Lot (Section 208) / Map 02 / Lot 12 / DOR:
06/16/2025 / Public Hearing Scheduled 08/04/2025 at 6:45pm



139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147

148

149

SALISBURY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday July 21st 2025 6:30PM
Remote Meeting by Live Internet Video Stream and Telephone

Adjournment
Motion: To adjourn the meeting at 8:33PM.

Made by Shyer, seconded by Cockerline.
Vote: 5-0-0 in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,
Erika Spino

Secretary of Minutes



